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President Mchael Coopo
Association ofthe Bar ofthe City ofNew york
42 West 44th Street
New Yorlg New York 10036-66g9

RE: AMICUS AIID OTITERLEGAL ASSTSTANCE

Dear President Coopec

Transmittted herewith are the Notice ofRight to seek Interventioq Notice ofpetitioq and verifiedPetition in the newly-commenced Article 78 proceed ng EIeru n tn aooir, crcrdimtq of theCenterfor hdicial Accotntability, fnc., acting pro bono-pt blico, v. Commission'on Judicial Cordrctof the state of New rori (NY co. #99-108551). In view of the transcenJingpublic interest iss.espresentd wttich I am championing singte-handeaiy, r request the city B;;, L;;'assistance, includingits ant i ca s participation.

Additiorully, I request that these papers be forwarded to the city Bar's committee on rudicial conductfor review' As ofthis date, more than two years since its May 14, lggThearing on the commission onrudicial conduct, it has yet to produce any reportof its findings, conclusions, and recommendations.As you know, cJA's testimony about the commission -- ana *rrut o-rpiJ at the hearing - isrecounted in our $3'ooo public interest ad,"Restraining 'Liars in tlp Courtroom, erd on the publicPtyroll'CllYLJ' 8/27t97, p' 3), copies of which hav"e been provided to the city Bar repeatedly,including to yourself personally. Thead is Exhibit..B,, to the verified petition.

Thank you.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

€G.1e€"t2W
ELENA RUTH SASSOWE& Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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